

Custodian File 10713

<u>REAL PROPERTY</u>										
Greater Vancouver		Rural (except V.L.A.)			V.L.A. (except Mission Village)		V.L.A. Mission Village		Total	
Sale Price	5% thereof & 12.50	Sale Price	10% thereof	Charges 12.50 & Comm.	Sale Price	Total Award 80% of all Sale Prices % of Amount Total	Sale Price	Total Award 125% of all Sale Prices: % of Amount Total		
<u>PERSONAL PROPERTY</u>										
Motor Vehicles			Boats and Boat Gear							
Sale Price	25% thereof	Sale Price	Nelson Bros. 23.5% of Sale Price	Other Sales 28.5% of Sale Price	Equipment charges paid to purchasers in error. Repay to owners	Amount of Claims for Boat Gear Declared & Recorded & Now Missing	45% of amount in next preceding column			
<u>NETS</u>										
Total award for Nets plus Sale Price		Total Claim for Nets Sold, Declared Not Found and Recorded Now Missing			Percentage Total Award to Total Claim		Claim for Nets Sold Declared Not Found, & Recorded Now Missing		Apply % ratio to Claim	Deduct Custodian Sale Price
<u>MISCELLANEOUS CHATTELS</u>										
Claim for goods Sold By Auction	Sale Price of Goods Sold By Auction	Rebates of charges 30% of Sale Price	Ratio in % of Sale Price to Claim	Claim for goods Declared Not Found, Recorded Now Missing, & Sold Not Paid	Applica-tion of % ratio to amount in next preceding column	Sale Price of goods Sold by Tender	12% of Sale Price			
168.00	56.85	17.05	33.83%	191.06	64.61	1.50			.18	81.84
TOTAL RECOMMENDATION										81.84

CASE NO: 393

JAPANESE PROPERTY CLAIMS COMMISSION

Nelson, B.C.

June 16, 1948

IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF
(MRS) MATSU NISHIMURA

PROCEEDINGS AT HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF THE "INQUIRIES ACT."
PART 1. REVISED STATUTES OF CANADA 1927, CHAPTER 99

JAPANESE PROPERTY CLAIMS COMMISSION

B E F O R E

(HIS HONOUR, JUDGE ERIC P. DAWSON, SUB-COMMISSIONER)

10

Nelson, B.C.

June 16, 1948

IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF
(MRS) MATSU NISHIMURA

PROCEEDINGS AT HEARING

20 APPEARANCES:

DONALD MACDONALD, Esq., appearing for the Dominion Government

A.E. COBUS, Esq., appearing for the Claimant.

W.J. STURGEON, Esq., Secretary to Nelson Sub-Commission.

MRS. I.C. SMITH, Official Interpreter

G. HAMBLETON, Esq., Official Reporter.

30

MR. COBUS: The claim, your honour, of Matsu Nishimura, No. 46 on the Secretary's list.

(MRS) MATSU NISHIMURA, the claimant herein, being first duly sworn, testified through the official interpreter as follows:

MR. COBUS: I would ask leave, your honour, to amend the claim herein by deleting the \$600.00 amount which was incorrectly shown under 4 (f). That figure has no significance on the front side of the claim form. This is a claim for personal property only and it was not, originally, very well set out by the claimant. We now show a total claim for chattels of \$461.00 under 5 (e). As to the credit to the Custodian, that was impossible to ascertain, your honour, either from information given by the claimant herself or from the Custodian's file. We were not supplied with an Analysis of Personal Property Claim with respect to this claim.

THE COMMISSIONER: Are you in any position now to know what the credit is?

MR. COBUS: No, your honour.

THE COMMISSIONER: I see.

MR. COBUS: I think that will be for the Custodian to prove for himself.

THE COMMISSIONER: Your list remains the same, Mr. Cobus, except for the values?

MR. COBUS: No, your honour, we now show a total claim of \$461.00, being unable to show a credit,

and the list will be given as part of the statement to be filed.

THE COMMISSIONER: I will make a note, then, that the list is substituted by the list attached to the statement.

MR. COBUS: Yes, your honour. I had forgotten there was a list there, and it is substituted in greater detail.

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes.

10

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. COBUS:

Q: Witness, I produce to you a statement concerning the personal chattels for which you have submitted a claim in the amount of \$461.00. Did you instruct me to prepare this statement for you and is that your signature?

A: Yes.

Q: In your statement you refer to a complete list of chattels attached. I produce to you a type-written list. Is that the list of chattels to which your statement makes reference?

20

A: Yes.

Q: Is the information contained in the statement and in the list attached thereto true to the best of your knowledge and recollection?

A: Yes.

MR. COBUS: I file the personal chattels statement with list attached as one exhibit, your honour.

(STATEMENT AND LIST MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 1)

30 MR. COBUS: In the statement marked Exhibit 1, your

M. Nishimura
In Chief

honour, the claimant says that the carpenters tools and kitchen tools, also Christmas decorations and records shown on the list were contained in the box which she declared and which the Custodian shows on his inventory. The electric sign and electric iron were declared by her, although not shown on the Custodian's inventory. He sold the iron. All the goods claimed were left at 6457 Fraser Avenue. She says that she has allowed for depreciation on all the articles.

THE COMMISSIONER: She was carrying on a business as a cleaner, was she, on those premises?

MR. COBUS: I am not aware of that.

THE COMMISSIONER: Well, I am asking you because of the type of articles contained in the form.

MR. COBUS: Yes, your honour.

Q: Were you in some form of business, witness?

A: I was in the cleaning business.

20 THE COMMISSIONER: Yes, that presumably would be the sign, then, that is referred to, the electric sign.

MR. COBUS: Q: This electric sign you are claiming for, witness, was that a sign outside your business establishment?

A: No, it wasn't placed outside; it was in the show window.

THE COMMISSIONER: In the window of the shop.

MR. COBUS: She points out that in his auction sheets the Custodian describes the electric iron

30

M. Nishimura
In Chief

as a tailors iron and that she described it in her J.P. form as "one big iron."

Is my friend able to produce the Custodian's Analysis of Personal Property Claim?

MR. MACDONALD: Yes. There seem to be three copies here, your honour, for some reason or other.

MR. COBUS: Well, here again, your honour, the Analysis was not produced to us in the file as produced by the Custodian. In this particular instance, I don't think it makes any vital difference, but we would have been able to have shown a credit if this had been produced to us earlier, but at this late date it is not very convenient.

I file the Analysis of Personal Property Claim on behalf of the Crown.

(ANALYSIS MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 2)

MR. COBUS: Referring to Exhibit 2, your honour, it will be seen in column 1 which is the Custodian's extract from the J.P. form, that one big iron is, in fact, shown declared, and one electric iron -- or one electric sign as well. In the second column is an inventory taken by C. Barrett-Lennard on July 7, 1942.

THE COMMISSIONER: You have had no opportunity to compare this inventory with the goods declared, have you?

MR. COBUS: Well, that is not quite the case, because the Custodian had supplied the claimant with that inventory on August 21, 1942, so we were able to compare it, and were aware of the fact that an

M. Nishimura
In Chief
Cross exam

inventory was taken. I don't like to belabour the point unnecessarily, but it seems not quite right that we should be denied the analysis.

THE COMMISSIONER: Is there any particular reason why you were denied it in this case and not in others?

MR. COBUS: I have no idea, your honour.

MR. MACDONALD: I just happened to find three in the file. It is the second time I happened to find
10 three in the file.

MR. COBUS: Three in the envelope.

MR. MACDONALD: I happened to find three in the file, and I presume, inadvertently, your copy was left in this file, that is all I can say.

MR. COBUS: It probably was put in the brown envelope which was not produced to us.

MR. MACDONALD: I can't tell you where I found it, even, because I just took everything out.

MR. COBUS: Well, I would indicate that the three were
20 loose and in a normal file, two are fixed in the file and one is loose for us to take away.

Your witness.

MR. MACDONALD: Your honour, I submit that the articles that were sold in this matter were sold for their fair market value, and the other articles that are claimed are claimed at an exorbitant value.

CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. MACDONALD:

30 Q: With regard to this electric sign. Was your name

on it? Was the name of your business on it?

A: No, my name was not on it except that it said "Cleaning and Alterations."

THE COMMISSIONER: That apparently wasn't sold at all, was it?

MR. MACDONALD: Evidently not, your honour. I can't find that it was here. It is certainly not listed in what was sold.

THE COMMISSIONER: There is no price set against it.

10 MR. MACDONALD: There are no comments and it is not listed, but it was listed in the inventory of goods received.

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes.

MR. MACDONALD: As to whether or not it would be sale-able --

Q: Do you know whether or not this business was sold? A: It was not sold; I left it just as it was.

Q: Have you any experience in selling second hand equipment? A: I have no experience at all.

Q: You don't know anything about second hand values.

A: I sold stoves and a few things, but other than that I have no experience.

Q: When did you sell the stove, since you were going to be evacuated, or -- ?

A: I knew I had to leave so I sold just before I left or was evacuated.

Q: Just sold the stove? A: Yes, because the man came around to buy it.

Q: Now, you have listed records here at \$50.00. How do you arrive at that value for your records?

THE INTERPRETER: You mean for the stove?

MR. MACDONALD: No, the records, \$50.00.

A: When I bought them I paid \$1.50 each so I allowed a certain depreciation and put down \$50.00.

Q: You never had these records appraised, at all?

A: No.

10 Q: You have a box of books that you are valuing at \$40.00. Those were second hand books, were they?

A: They were used by my children.

Q: Did you ever try selling second hand books before?

A: No.

Q: Do you know for a fact that they would sell for a very small price when you come to selling them?

A: Yes.

Q: You know that.

A: Yes.

MR. MACDONALD: We know that, too. That is all, thank you.

20 THE COMMISSIONER: It would appear, Mr. MacDonald, that quite a number of these articles were not sold at all that she has placed a considerable value upon. I don't know whether that means they were unsaleable. Have you any information on that point?

MR. MACDONALD: I have no information on it at all, your honour. There are usually remarks on the outside, and they don't happen to be here. From the information I have I can't give your honour
30 very much help. If you will just wait for a min-

ute, I can perhaps see if there is anything here.

THE COMMISSIONER: For instance, there is a pack sack which is valued at \$12.00, I think, and apparently there was no sale for it, according to the statement.

MR. MACDONALD: Pack sack? Where is that, your honour?

THE COMMISSIONER: In the Analysis of Personal Property claim, you will notice "1 hiking pack sack and
10 1 high school pack sack."

MR. MACDONALD: Yes.

THE COMMISSIONER: And that shows on the list as being worth \$12.00, and apparently there was no sale for it.

MR. MACDONALD: Apparently, that is the only conclusion I can come to, your honour.

THE COMMISSIONER: You have no questions?

MR. COBUS: No questions, your honour.

THE COMMISSIONER: All right, Mrs. Nishimura, that is
20 all we can do for the present.

(Witness aside)

(PROCEEDINGS ADJOURNED SINE DIE)

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and accurate transcript of the proceedings herein.

Gordon Hambleton
G. Hambleton
Official Reporter

I hereby certify that the foregoing transcript purports to be an accurate record of the evidence adduced before me.

NOV 21 1947

393

IN THE MATTER OF a Commission to Investigate Claims of Japanese Canadians for Property Losses.

TO: The Commissioner,
Office of the Custodian,
Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B.C.

ACKNOWLEDGED

[Signature]

Nelson

46

Pursuant to the notice issued on the 26th day of September, 1947, I submit the following claim:

(1) NAME NISHIMURA MATSU (RCMP) Reg. No. 05711
(Print) Surname Given Name

(2) Pre-Evacuation Address 6457 FRASER AVE. VANCOUVER, B.C.

(3) Present Address P.O. Box 56, SLOCAN (CITY, B.C.)

(4) REAL ESTATE

(a) Street Address (if any) _____
City or Municipality, Province

(b) Legal description (lot number, block number, section number, etc.) _____

(c) Type of Real Property (cross out words which do not apply):

- (i) ~~Farm~~
- (ii) ~~Residence~~ Type of business CLEANER (clothes)
- (iii) ~~Business~~
- (iv) ~~Any other type of property (describe)~~

(d) What was your interest in the property (e.g., sole owner, life tenant, joint tenant, owner of one half or one third interest, leasehold, etc.) SOLE OWNER, as clothes cleaner

(e) Fair market value at date of sale (estimate this to the best of your ability):

- (i) Land - - - - - \$ _____
- (ii) Buildings - - - - - \$ _____
- (iii) If business, put value on business as going concern (including land and buildings, tenancies, chattels, fixtures, stock-in-trade, goodwill and accounts receivable) - - - - - \$ _____
- (iv) Total value (if you cannot give separate values for lands and buildings just fill in total value) - - - - - \$ _____
- (v) Amount at which Custodian sold property and credited your account - - - \$ _____
- (f) Loss (This figure is arrived at by deducting item (v) from item (iv) - - - \$ 600.00

(5) PERSONAL PROPERTY

(a) Place or places at which property was left by the claimant at date of evacuation
6457 FRASER AVE. VANCOUVER, B.C.

(b) Type of premises in which property left (e.g., house, warehouse, garage, shed, church basement, etc.)
HOUSE

(c) How stored or packed at time of evacuation
LEFT IT AS IT WAS. AND HAD NUMBERS IN ORDER WITH REG. NO. ON IT. (over)

Commissioner

28

(d) In whose care was property left at date of evacuation by the claimant. (This question refers to the terms of reference which exclude claims where the property was lost, destroyed or stolen while under the custody, control or management of any person other than the Custodian appointed by the owner of the property. It involves some definite arrangement whereby you appointed someone to take care of the property and such person accepted the responsibility of so doing. Unless such an arrangement was made the question should be answered "in no one's care")

CUSTODIAN.

(e) Itemized description of personal property which is the subject of the claim:

- | | | | |
|-----|-----------------|--------------------|---------------|
| 1. | _____ | Estimated Value \$ | _____ |
| 2. | _____ | Estimated Value \$ | _____ |
| 3. | _____ | Estimated Value \$ | _____ |
| 4. | <u>See list</u> | Estimated Value \$ | _____ |
| 5. | _____ | Estimated Value \$ | _____ |
| 6. | _____ | Estimated Value \$ | _____ |
| 7. | _____ | Estimated Value \$ | _____ |
| 8. | _____ | Estimated Value \$ | _____ |
| 9. | _____ | Estimated Value \$ | _____ |
| 10. | <u>CHATTEL.</u> | Estimated Value \$ | <u>421.00</u> |

TOTAL CLAIM FOR PROPERTY LOSS \$ 600.00

N.B.—If you cannot list all the items here prepare a separate list with values set out opposite each item and attach it to the form. The item "personal property" includes shares, bonds, mortgages, loans, notes and all other forms of property not included in real estate.

(f) Total claim including real and personal property (this figure can be arrived at by adding items 4(f) and 5(e) - - - - - \$ 600.00

(6) (a) Place at which claimant prefers to be heard.
(Vancouver, Kamloops, Nelson, Lethbridge,
Moose Jaw, Winnipeg, Toronto or Montreal.)

New Denver

(b) Do you require the services of an interpreter at the hearing? Yes or no No

N.B.—This Declaration must be sworn before a Commissioner, Notary Public or other person entitled to take declarations. All lawyers are qualified to do so.

DOMINION OF CANADA)
of)
TO WIT:)

I, Matsu Nishimura
of Stocan

of the City
in the Province of British Columbia

DO SOLEMNLY DECLARE THAT:

The information set out in the form above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief and I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same force and effect as if made under oath, and by virtue of "The Canada Evidence Act".

DECLARED before me at the City) Matsu Nishimura
of Stocan)
in the Province of British Columbia)
this 19th day of November)
A.D. 1947. Howard Dasthas)

A Commissioner &c. for the Province of British Columbia

N.B.— THIS FORM FULLY COMPLETED AND SWORN BEFORE A COMMISSIONER SHOULD BE MAILED BY REGISTERED MAIL TO THE COMMISSIONER, c/o THE OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN, ROYAL BANK BLDG., VANCOUVER, B.C. BEFORE NOVEMBER 30th, 1947. IF YOU CANNOT MAIL IT BEFORE THIS DATE SET OUT BELOW REASONS FOR THE DELAY.

NOV 21 1947

- 2 Tables
- X Kitchen Cupboard
- 1 Gramophone
- 2 Bamboo Book Case
- Dress Hanger
- 1 Box
- 1 Cupboard
- 1 Box (Books)
- 1 Round Table
- X Sofa
- 2 End Tables
- 13 Chairs
- 1 Clock
- X Queen & Table
- 1 Stool
- 1 Mattress
- 1 High Chair
- 1 Stool
- 1 Hiking Pack Sack & 1 High School Pack Sack
- 1 Curtain
- 1 Flour Tin
- Tin Tub & contents
- Lard Tin & contents
- Shelve Board
- Night Table
- 3 Step Ladder
- 3 Pictures
- Mirror
- Broom & Mops
- Hat Rack
- Electric Sign

Not suitable
 by kitchen table
 with Chinese
 style

Total Estimated Value - - - - ~~600.⁰⁰~~
 461.⁰⁰

Mrs M. Nishimura
(Claimant's Name)

PERSONAL CHATTELS

05711

Reg. No.

Description of Major Items
(and particularly of goods
lost, stolen or destroyed)

Approximate
Date Purchase

New or Used
When Purchased

Price Paid

Condition when
Evacuated

Estimated value
at Date of Evacuation

See complete list of all chattels attached -

\$ 461.00

Total estimated value -

The carpenter's tools and kitchen tools (also
Christmas decorations and records) shown on
~~listed~~ list were contained in the box (which
I declared) and which the Custodian shows
on his inventory. The electric organ and electric
iron were declared by me, altho not shown on
the Custodian's inventory. He sold the iron.

Description of Storage of Goods:

all goods claimed were left at 6457 Fraser Ave,
Vancouver, B.C. -

General Statement as to Chattels not Described above:

all goods claimed are shown on list
attached.

Additional Comments, if any:

I have allowed for depreciation on all
articles. On his auction sheet the Custodian describes
the electric iron as a "tailors iron". I des-
cribed it on my J.P. form as a "big iron" M. Nishimura

SIGNATURE

EXHIBIT NO. 393-1
DATE June 16/48
FILED BY Colono

Description of Items	Approx. Date Purchase	New or Used When Purchase	Price Paid	Condition when Evacuated	Estimated Value at Date of Evacu.
2 Tables	1940	Used	\$20.00	Good	\$18.00
1 Kitchen Cupboard	1940	"	35.00	"	30.00
1 Gramophone	1935	"	35.00	"	25.00
2 Bamboo book case	1932	New	10.50	"	5.00
Dress Hangers	1940	Used	1.50	"	1.00
1 Box (Big)					
Gradually Bought					
From	1929				
(Carpenter's Tools)					
Big Wrench		New	2.25	"	1.50
2 Small Wrenches		"	3.80	"	3.00
Single Axe		"	1.25	"	1.00
Double Axe		"	3.00	"	2.00
2 Hammers		"	3.35	"	2.00
Tinner's Snip		"	1.70	"	1.00
Pliers		"	1.40	"	1.00
Screw Driver		"	2.75	"	1.75
Hand Saw		"	2.45	"	1.50
Compass Saw		"	1.00	"	.75
Soldering Soldering Iron		"	.65	"	.50
Plane		"	3.00	"	2.00
(Kitchen Tools)					
Oil Stone (File)		"	1.50	"	1.00
2 Kitchen Knives		"	5.25	"	4.00
Aluminum Kettle		"	3.50	"	2.50
Cooker Canner		"	3.50	"	2.50
Fry Pan		"	2.00	"	1.00
2 Preserving Kettles		"	3.00	"	2.00
Big & Small Bowl		"	2.35	"	1.50
Tea Kettle	1942	"	2.75	"	1.50
Christmas Decoration	1940	"	3.50	"	2.00
50 Records Bought					
It Gradually	1935	"	75.00	"	50.00
1 Cupboard	1940	Used	17.50	"	10.00
1 Box (Books)					
From 1930 On	1930	New	50.00	"	40.00
1 Round TABLE	1940	Used	45.00	"	35.00
1 Sofa	1940	"	30.00	"	25.00
2 End Tables	1940	"	8.00	"	6.00
13 Chairs	1940	"	22.75	"	19.50
3 Crocks	1935	New	20.00	"	15.00
Big Tub	1940	"	10.00	"	8.00
1 Stool	1940	Used	2.25	"	2.00
1 Mattress	1940	"	18.00	"	15.00
1 High Chair	1935	New	5.50	"	4.00
1 Sleigh	1940	"	2.00	"	2.00
2 Pack SACK	1938	"	12.00	"	8.00
1 Carton (Dolls)	1927	"	22.50	"	15.00
1 Flour Tin	1940	"	4.00	"	3.00
Wash TUB	1940	"	2.50	"	1.50
3 Sleeve Board	1940	"	6.00	"	5.00
Night Table	1940	"	6.00	"	4.00
Step Ladder	1940	Used	20.00	"	15.00
3 Picture & Frame	1934	New	15.00	Fair	9.00
Mirror (Big)	1940	"	7.00	Good	5.00
Hat RACK	1940	Used	2.00	"	1.50
Electric Iron	1940	"	18.00	"	12.50
" Sign	1940	New	38.00	"	25.00
Kitchen cupboard					
Both Big & Small	1940	Used	13.00	"	10.00

461.00

PERSONAL PROPERTY

Reg. No.

(Claimant's Name)

Type of BUSINESS	Location	Gross Turnover 1941	Average Mark Up	Net Income 1941	Estimated Value of Goodwill
------------------	----------	------------------------	--------------------	--------------------	--------------------------------

Description of Stock-in-trade at evacuation:
(Attach inventory with cost prices)

Whether prices mentioned are wholesale or retail:

I PURCHASED THE BUSINESS

: Date of Purchase	: Price	: Value Stock
: Purchase		: Date of purchase
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		
:		

Value of Furniture equipment & Fixtures at date of purchase:

Value of Goodwill at date of purchase:

Furniture equipment and fixtures acquired after purchases:

Description	Date Acquired	New or Used at	Price Paid	Condition when Evacuated:	Estimated value at date of Evacuation:
		Date Acquired			

List of Accounts Receivable and Accounts collected by Custodian Attached:

Method of Storage and arrangements made at time of evacuation:

Additional comments, if any:

SIGNATURE

of 1
Deac

ANALYSIS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY CLAIM

FILE No. 10713

EXHIBIT No. _____

NAME NISHIMURA, Matsu (Mrs. Tomotaro)

REG. No. 05711

DATE	INVENTORY	DETAILS OF CLAIM	SALES		SOLD WITH REAL PROP.	DECL. NOT FOUND
			AUCTION	TENDER &c		
DECLARATION <u>June 15/42</u>	TAKEN BY <u>C. Barrett-Lennard</u>					
EVACUATION <u>June 29/42</u>	DATE <u>July 7/42.</u>					
1 gramophone	2 tables	Goods left at 6457 Fraser Ave.				
1 cupboard	1 kitchen cupboard	1. 2 tables				
1 table	1 gramophone	2. 1 kitchen cupboard	1			
1 drawer	2 bamboo book cases	3. 1 gramophone	1			
2 bamboo book shelves	1 large box, containing	4. 2 bamboo book cases	1 75			
4 pictures	kitchen utensils, etc.	5. dress hanger		1 50		
1 electric sign	1 cupboard	6. 1 box				
1 big iron	1 small box of books	7. 1 cupboard				
2 tables	1 round table	8. 1 box (books)	25			
3 advertising boards	1 sofa	9. 1 round table	1			
1 showcase	2 end tables	10. 1 sofa	1 75			
All of above is at 6457	14 chairs	11. 2 end tables	50			
Fraser St., Vancouver.	2 crocks (large & small)	12. 13 chairs	11 50			
The declarant will probably sell all of above	1 mattress	13. 1 clock	60			
to party taking the cleaning business and store.	3 framed pictures	14. K. Queen & top	5			
	1 world map	15. 1 stool				
	1 step ladder	16. 1 mattress				
	1 hat rack	17. 1 high chair				
	1 ironing board	18. 1 sleigh				
On June 29/42, Matsu Nishimura stated that of the furniture declared only the following are left at 6457 Fraser. (Key was brought to the Custodian) -	1 tin of dishes, etc.	19. 1 hiking pack sack & 1 high school pack sack				
	1 large wash tub (includes sleigh, looking glass, shovel, axe, pails, mops, etc.)	20. 1 curtain				
	1 dress hanger.	21. 1 flour tin				
		22. tin tub & contents				
		23. lard tin & contents				
		24. sleeve board				
2 tables	List of goods moved to storage July 9/42 and confirmed by Nishimura.	25. night table	50			
1 kitchen cupboard		26. 3 step ladders				
1 gramophone		27. 3 pictures	1 10 (9)			
2 bamboo book cases		28. mirror				
		29. broom & mops	80			
dress hanger		30. hat rack	85			
1 box		31. electric sign.				
1 cupboard						
1 box (books)						
1 round table						
1 sofa		Total estimated value	600.00			
2 end tables						
13 chairs.						
	1 box (books)		M	19 85		
	1 round table		K	17 20		
	1 sofa		F	17 75		
	2 end tables		T	5 50		
	13 chairs					
	1 crock					
	K. Queen & top					
	1 stool					
	1 mattress					
	1 high chair					
	1 sleigh					
	1 pack sack					
	1 carton					
	1 flour tin					
	tin tub & contents					
	lard tin & contents					
	sleeve board					
	night table					
	step ladder					
	3 pictures					
	mirror					
	broom & mops					
	hat rack.					
				89 40	1 50	

EXHIBIT NO. 393-2
 DATE 1/16/45
 FI LECBY [Signature]

